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From: Penny Buys
To: "James.Warta@consolidated.com"; "Bardsley, Susanne M"; "ccuster@townes.net"
Cc: Marissa Ramos
Subject: "Annual Pole Reports" per Rule 25-18.020, FAC
Date: Monday, June 05, 2023 12:00:55 PM

Good afternoon,
 
This is a friendly reminder that per Rule 25-18.020(6), F.A.C., each communications service provider,
who own poles with public utility electrical overhead facilities attached,  is required to file with the
Commission an Annual Pole report by June 1. Please file your company’s report with the Commission
Clerk, https://secure.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EfilingPublic . In addition, please email me a copy of
your company’s report and let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Penelope Buys
Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6518
pbuys@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Penny Buys
To: "James.Warta@consolidated.com"; "Bardsley, Susanne M"; "ccuster@townes.net"
Cc: Marissa Ramos
Subject: RE: "Annual Pole Reports" per Rule 25-18.020, FAC
Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:02:36 AM

Good morning,
 
This is a second reminder that per Rule 25-18.020(6), F.A.C., each communications service provider,
who own poles with public utility electrical overhead facilities attached,  is required to file with the
Commission an Annual Pole report by June 1. Please file your company’s report with the Commission
Clerk, https://secure.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EfilingPublic and email me a copy as well. If your
company does not have IOU’s attached to their poles, please let me know.
 
Additionally, please be mindful of subsection 7 of this Rule which lays out the penalties for non-
compliance.
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
 
Thank you,
 
Penelope Buys
Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6518
pbuys@psc.state.fl.us
 
 
 

From: Penny Buys 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 12:01 PM
To: 'James.Warta@consolidated.com' <James.Warta@consolidated.com>; 'Bardsley, Susanne M'
<Susanne.Bardsley@windstream.com>; 'ccuster@townes.net' <ccuster@townes.net>
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>
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
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